GOVERNMENT

Department of Planning, Housing & Infrastructure

Our ref: SSD-56989722-PA-2

Kathryn Saunders

Senior Advisor, Town Planning

Health Administration Corporation NSW
C/o Health Infrastructure NSW

1 Reserve Road

St Leonards, NSW 2065

Attn:  Stephanie Jackman (stetephanie.jackman@health.nsw.gov.au)

25/9/2024

Eurobodalla Regional Hospital (SSD-56989722)
Aboriginal Cultural Heritage Management Plan, Condition B33

Dear Ms Saunders

| refer to your request for approval of the Aboriginal Cultural Heritage Management Plan (ACHMP)
by the Planning Secretary under condition B33 of SSD-56989722. | acknowledge and thank you for

your response to the Department’s request for additional information.

| note the ACHMP:
e wasreviewed by the Applicant, and no issues were raised to the Department;
e has been prepared in consultation with Heritage NSW and relevant Registered Aboriginal
Parties;
e contains the information required by condition B33; and
e has been submitted prior to carrying out any ground disturbance works that may result in

harm to Aboriginal objects.

Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, | approve the Aboriginal Cultural Heritage
Management Plan Final Version 01, dated 13 September 2024 and prepared by Biosis, under
condition B33 of SSD-56989722.

Please note that if there are any inconsistencies between the approved ACHMP and the conditions

of consent, the conditions will prevail.
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Also, please make a redacted copy of the approved ACHMP including this letter available for public

access on the project website as per condition A25.

If you have any questions, please contact Jeremy Martin at jeremy.martin@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

Grant Rokobauer
Acting Director
Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary
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